

Tilston Parochial C of E Primary School, Church Road, Tilston, Malpas, Cheshire. SY14 7HB.

TSA Committee: Joint Chair: Lucy Cheshire & Donna Adair, Treasurer: Kirsty Edgington, Secretary: Claire Allwood

Email – tilstonchair@gmail.com

Twitter - @TilstonTSA

Charity Registration No. 1200395

TSA Meeting 12/09/2023 - Staff room

1. Apologies:

Charlie Hewitt-Davies, Katie Jones, Lucy Mills, Joanna.

- 2. Agree minutes of last meeting 03/07/23 Agreed unanimously.
- 3. Welcome to new members Claire Allwood and Carolyn Hewitt and Helen Young.
- 4. Welcome Breakfast Event Friday 22nd September 8am in the school hall to welcome new parents to the Tilston family. Funds raised to go to the TSA. We are offering sausage and bacon rolls along with pain au chocolates and a hot drink or a carton of juice. Kirsty to create a list and pass on to get 10% off Tesco. Meal deal £4 for a sandwich and a hot drink. Kelly is going to create a poster (to include an allergy disclaimer). Lucy C is going to conduct a risk assessment. Mrs Mort has requested lids for the hot drinks. School staff are going to be serving the hot drinks. Mrs Mort is going to ask Rev Tim to do a welcome pray. We will have the preloved uniform for sale in the school library.
- 5. AGM Monday 23rd October Kirsty E and Lucy Cheshire to complete a report. RSVP invitations to be sent to parents to try and get them involved. We are going to be offering Cheese, wine and biscuits at the meeting.
- 6. We still have to pay for the library corner, still committed to spending the money. A discussion in regard to an Autumn event, planning on having a bonfire tuck shop on Friday 27th October after school. Nativity is 5th December 1.30 (grandparents only) and 6th December 6pm for the parents to include a bar in the interval. School disco on the 8th December 3.15-4.15 for KS1 and 4.30-5.30 KS2. Mrs Mort has had a quote off Coco the professional disco of £200. Mrs Mort said that she is going to enquire how much a silent disco would be so that any children that find the disco environment too much they could maybe have some time out in the library so that they can still be involved. Santa is going to arrive at school with a gift for the children, we were thinking maybe the 89p selection boxes. Children are going to leave the school hall, collect a gift off Santa and be collected by their parents.
- 7. Class Reps We are looking for class reps for each year group. The reps will communicate with parents and raising any concerns with Mrs Mort in a meeting which will be once per term. Victoria Rice is coordinating this to get it set up.

- 8. New PE tops to be kept with Mrs Farmer. The uniform site free trial comes to an end the end of September. The company take 15% of the profit from us. We agreed to pay the subscription for the site as it is working much better than how it used to run. Lucy Cheshire has asked for someone to take over the preloved uniform sales for next year.
- 9. Wish list updates 15th December the children will be going to watch the nativity Cinderella and have requested £450 for the price of the coach to keep the cost down for the parents. Mrs Huxtable has asked for £200 for the athletics team to have a kick board as the other schools have one it puts Tilston at a disadvantage as we have not been able to practice when we go to competitions. Mrs Hughes has requested £250 to buy all the access to Ninja. Mrs Mort has requested £490 for a professional to come into the school to assess a child with potential dyslexia so we can have a report written up.
- 10. AOB inc date of next meeting TBC